
Port Angeles Harbor Trustee Council 

March 23, 2016 
 
Via email to dmckeen@cityofpa.us  
 
Dan McKeen, City Manager 
City of Port Angeles  
PO Box 1150 
Port Angeles, WA  98362 
  
Re: NRD Kickoff Meeting 
 
Dear Mr. McKeen: 
 
 The Port Angeles Harbor Natural Resource Trustee Council would like 
to thank you for your efforts in the recent discussions that have culminated in 
the signing of the Tolling Agreement. We believe we now have an opportunity 
for resolution of Natural Resource Damage (NRD) liability in an expeditious 
and cooperative manner.   

 The Trustees would like to arrange for a NRD kickoff meeting in the 
coming weeks. We envision this meeting as organizational and a means of 
introducing principals from the potentially responsible parties (PRPs) and 
representatives of the Trustee Council. We believe it would be useful to 
develop an overall framework for discussions so that policy, technical, and 
legal elements are appropriately coordinated. Our experience indicates that 
these processes can be effectively integrated while ensuring that the technical 
work moves forward in a focused and streamlined manner. We certainly want 
to understand your perspective for these discussions. We would like to offer 
April 6, 7, 26 or May 5 for this initial meeting between the principals. Though 
we believe there are advantages to an initial meeting involving the principals 
only, if you feel it is necessary include attorneys and/or technical consultants, 
please advise and we will plan accordingly. We are flexible in potential 
locations, but would like to offer the Lower Elwha Klallam Tribe’s Heritage 
Center in Port Angeles as a potential venue.  Please contact Connie Groven at 
(360)407-6254 or Connie.Groven@ecy.wa.gov by April 1, or sooner, to 
confirm one of the above meeting dates or to discuss other possible meeting 
dates. 

We look forward to working with you and the other western Port 
Angeles Harbor PRPs in moving forward in a technically sound, defensible, 
and expeditious pathway toward settlement of NRD claims.  An identical letter 
of invitation is being sent to the other PRPs who have entered into the Tolling 
Agreement. 

mailto:Harold.norlund@npiusa.com
mailto:Connie.Groven@ecy.wa.gov




Port Angeles Harbor Trustee Council 

March 23, 2016 
 
Via email to dmassen@gapac.com  
 
David Massengill, Senior Director 
Georgia-Pacific LLC 
133 Peachtree Street NE 
Atlanta, GA  30303 
  
Re: NRD Kickoff Meeting 
 
Dear Mr. Massengill: 
 
 The Port Angeles Harbor Natural Resource Trustee Council would like 
to thank you for your efforts in the recent discussions that have culminated in 
the signing of the Tolling Agreement. We believe we now have an opportunity 
for resolution of Natural Resource Damage (NRD) liability in an expeditious 
and cooperative manner.   

 The Trustees would like to arrange for a NRD kickoff meeting in the 
coming weeks. We envision this meeting as organizational and a means of 
introducing principals from the potentially responsible parties (PRPs) and 
representatives of the Trustee Council. We believe it would be useful to 
develop an overall framework for discussions so that policy, technical, and 
legal elements are appropriately coordinated. Our experience indicates that 
these processes can be effectively integrated while ensuring that the technical 
work moves forward in a focused and streamlined manner. We certainly want 
to understand your perspective for these discussions. We would like to offer 
April 6, 7, 26 or May 5 for this initial meeting between the principals. Though 
we believe there are advantages to an initial meeting involving the principals 
only, if you feel it is necessary include attorneys and/or technical consultants, 
please advise and we will plan accordingly. We are flexible in potential 
locations, but would like to offer the Lower Elwha Klallam Tribe’s Heritage 
Center in Port Angeles as a potential venue.  Please contact Connie Groven at 
(360)407-6254 or Connie.Groven@ecy.wa.gov by April 1, or sooner, to 
confirm one of the above meeting dates or to discuss other possible meeting 
dates. 

We look forward to working with you and the other western Port 
Angeles Harbor PRPs in moving forward in a technically sound, defensible, 
and expeditious pathway toward settlement of NRD claims.  An identical letter 
of invitation is being sent to the other PRPs who have entered into the Tolling 
Agreement. 

mailto:Harold.norlund@npiusa.com
mailto:Connie.Groven@ecy.wa.gov




Port Angeles Harbor Trustee Council 

March 23, 2016 
 
Via email to nschaaf@merrillring.com  
 
Norm Schaaf, Vice President/Timberlands and Administration 
Merrill & Ring Inc. 
813 E. 8th Street 
Port Angeles, WA  98362 
  
Re: NRD Kickoff Meeting 
 
Dear Mr. Schaaf: 
 
 The Port Angeles Harbor Natural Resource Trustee Council would like 
to thank you for your efforts in the recent discussions that have culminated in 
the signing of the Tolling Agreement. We believe we now have an opportunity 
for resolution of Natural Resource Damage (NRD) liability in an expeditious 
and cooperative manner.   

 The Trustees would like to arrange for a NRD kickoff meeting in the 
coming weeks. We envision this meeting as organizational and a means of 
introducing principals from the potentially responsible parties (PRPs) and 
representatives of the Trustee Council. We believe it would be useful to 
develop an overall framework for discussions so that policy, technical, and 
legal elements are appropriately coordinated. Our experience indicates that 
these processes can be effectively integrated while ensuring that the technical 
work moves forward in a focused and streamlined manner. We certainly want 
to understand your perspective for these discussions. We would like to offer 
April 6, 7, 26 or May 5 for this initial meeting between the principals. Though 
we believe there are advantages to an initial meeting involving the principals 
only, if you feel it is necessary include attorneys and/or technical consultants, 
please advise and we will plan accordingly. We are flexible in potential 
locations, but would like to offer the Lower Elwha Klallam Tribe’s Heritage 
Center in Port Angeles as a potential venue.  Please contact Connie Groven at 
(360)407-6254 or Connie.Groven@ecy.wa.gov by April 1, or sooner, to 
confirm one of the above meeting dates or to discuss other possible meeting 
dates. 

We look forward to working with you and the other western Port 
Angeles Harbor PRPs in moving forward in a technically sound, defensible, 
and expeditious pathway toward settlement of NRD claims.  An identical letter 
of invitation is being sent to the other PRPs who have entered into the Tolling 
Agreement. 

mailto:Connie.Groven@ecy.wa.gov




Port Angeles Harbor Trustee Council 

March 23, 2016 
 
Via email to steven.johnson@npiusa.com  
 
Steve Johnson, Resident Mill Manager 
Nippon Paper Industries USA Co., Ltd. 
P. O. Box 271 
Port Angeles, WA  98362 
  
Re: NRD Kickoff Meeting 
 
Dear Mr. Johnson: 
 
 The Port Angeles Harbor Natural Resource Trustee Council would like 
to thank you for your efforts in the recent discussions that have culminated in 
the signing of the Tolling Agreement. We believe we now have an opportunity 
for resolution of Natural Resource Damage (NRD) liability in an expeditious 
and cooperative manner.   

 The Trustees would like to arrange for a NRD kickoff meeting in the 
coming weeks. We envision this meeting as organizational and a means of 
introducing principals from the potentially responsible parties (PRPs) and 
representatives of the Trustee Council. We believe it would be useful to 
develop an overall framework for discussions so that policy, technical, and 
legal elements are appropriately coordinated. Our experience indicates that 
these processes can be effectively integrated while ensuring that the technical 
work moves forward in a focused and streamlined manner. We certainly want 
to understand your perspective for these discussions. We would like to offer 
April 6, 7, 26 or May 5 for this initial meeting between the principals. Though 
we believe there are advantages to an initial meeting involving the principals 
only, if you feel it is necessary include attorneys and/or technical consultants, 
please advise and we will plan accordingly. We are flexible in potential 
locations, but would like to offer the Lower Elwha Klallam Tribe’s Heritage 
Center in Port Angeles as a potential venue.  Please contact Connie Groven at 
(360)407-6254 or Connie.Groven@ecy.wa.gov by April 1, or sooner, to 
confirm one of the above meeting dates or to discuss other possible meeting 
dates. 

We look forward to working with you and the other western Port 
Angeles Harbor PRPs in moving forward in a technically sound, defensible, 
and expeditious pathway toward settlement of NRD claims.  An identical letter 
of invitation is being sent to the other PRPs who have entered into the Tolling 
Agreement. 

mailto:Harold.norlund@npiusa.com
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Port Angeles Harbor Trustee Council 

March 23, 2016 
 
Via email to kareng@portofpa.com  
 
Karen Goschen, Interim Executive Director 
Port of Port Angeles 
338 W. First Street 
Port Angeles, WA  98362 
  
Re: NRD Kickoff Meeting 
 
Dear Ms. Goschen: 
 
 The Port Angeles Harbor Natural Resource Trustee Council would like 
to thank you for your efforts in the recent discussions that have culminated in 
the signing of the Tolling Agreement. We believe we now have an opportunity 
for resolution of Natural Resource Damage (NRD) liability in an expeditious 
and cooperative manner.   

 The Trustees would like to arrange for a NRD kickoff meeting in the 
coming weeks. We envision this meeting as organizational and a means of 
introducing principals from the potentially responsible parties (PRPs) and 
representatives of the Trustee Council. We believe it would be useful to 
develop an overall framework for discussions so that policy, technical, and 
legal elements are appropriately coordinated. Our experience indicates that 
these processes can be effectively integrated while ensuring that the technical 
work moves forward in a focused and streamlined manner. We certainly want 
to understand your perspective for these discussions. We would like to offer 
April 6, 7, 26 or May 5 for this initial meeting between the principals. Though 
we believe there are advantages to an initial meeting involving the principals 
only, if you feel it is necessary include attorneys and/or technical consultants, 
please advise and we will plan accordingly. We are flexible in potential 
locations, but would like to offer the Lower Elwha Klallam Tribe’s Heritage 
Center in Port Angeles as a potential venue.  Please contact Connie Groven at 
(360)407-6254 or Connie.Groven@ecy.wa.gov by April 1, or sooner, to 
confirm one of the above meeting dates or to discuss other possible meeting 
dates. 

We look forward to working with you and the other western Port 
Angeles Harbor PRPs in moving forward in a technically sound, defensible, 
and expeditious pathway toward settlement of NRD claims.  An identical letter 
of invitation is being sent to the other PRPs who have entered into the Tolling 
Agreement. 

mailto:Connie.Groven@ecy.wa.gov



